New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Environmental Permits, Region 8

6274 East Avon-Lima Rd, Avon NY 14414-9516

Phone: (5853) 226-5400 « Fax: (585) 226-2830

Website: www.dec.nv.gov

April 8, 2012
Via Email and US Mail

Kevin Bernstein, Esq.

Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC
One Lincoln Center

Syracuse, New York 13202-1355

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Re: Notice of Incomplete Application
DEC Facility No. 8-4432-00085 .
Finger Lakes, LLC Underground LPG Storage Facility
Reading (T), Schuyler County
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Joe Mantens
Commissioner

We have received your resubmission dated April 3, 2012 that included the revised Pre-Construction
Notification to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. The application remains incomplete pending
receipt of the information requested in the Department'’s Notice of Incomplete dated March 5, 2012.

Please contact me at 585-226-5401 or email at dibimber@gw.dec.state.ny.us if you have any
question relating to the status of this application or the information discussed in this letter.

Thank you for your time and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

QA B

David L. Bimber
Regional Permit Administrator, Region 7
Division of Environmental Permits

ecc: S. Jones, Bureau of Habitat
L. Bracci, Regional Attorney
S. Sheeley, Regional Permit Administrator
L. Schwartz, Assistant Regional Attorney
L. Weintraub, DEC Albany
P. Briggs, DEC Albany
R. Phaneuf, DEC, Albany
S. Metivier, US ACE, Buffalo
M. Crawford, US ACE, Auburn



